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Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Laune Future Holding SSAS

Jamie Barton <jamie.barton@smith.williamson.co.uk> 28 October 2015 at 11:53
To: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Stacy

Please be advised that amount was received value 22 Oct.

Please note the current balance as a result is €258,665.92. Do you still require an actual statement
showing it?

Kind Regards

Jamie

Jamie Barton
Senior Banking Administrator

Smith & Williamson Investment Services Ltd

D: 020 7131 4709

25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY

www.smith.williamson.co.uk

From: Stacy Lunnon [mailto:stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 27 October 2015 14:51

To: Jamie Barton; William Ismay

Subject: Laune Future Holding SSAS

[Quoted text hidden]

The contents of this email are confidential to the intended recipient and may not be disclosed. Although it is believed that this
email and any attachments are virus free, it is the responsibility of the recipient to confirm this.

Details of Smith & Williamson group companies and Nexia Smith & Williamson Audit Limited and their regulators (where
applicable), can be found at this URL
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